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Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
March 14, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)   

TITLE:  Storm Event Shower Trailer Rentals - 1411941046              

RESPONSE DUE DATE:  March 25, 2025    

TIME OF RECEIPT:  2:00 PM EST     

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:    

 

1. The Due Date has been changed from March 17, 2025 to March 25, 2025. The Time of Receipt remains 

the same. 

 

2. Question – Solicitation, Section 2.38 Indemnification – Must exclude…. “arising out of or incidental to the 

negligence, recklessness…” a. We cannot accept an indemnification blanket. 

 

Answer- JEA would be willing to revise to state “The Company shall hold harmless and indemnify JEA against 

any claim, action, loss, damage, injury, liability, cost and expense of whatsoever kind or nature (including, but 

not by way of limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees and court costs) arising out of injury (whether mental or 

corporeal) to persons, including death, or damage to property, arising out of or incidental to the negligence, 

recklessness or intentional wrongful misconduct of the Company and any person or entity used by Company in 

the performance of the Contract or Work performed thereunder. For purposes of this Indemnification, the term 

“JEA” shall mean JEA as a body politic and corporate and shall include its governing board, officers, 

employees, agents, successors and assigns. This indemnification shall survive the term of a Contract entered 

into pursuant to this solicitation, for events that occurred during the Contract term. This indemnification shall 

be separate and apart from, and in addition to, any other indemnification provisions set forth elsewhere in the 

Contract.” 

 

3. Question - Appendix A, Size and Capacity Requirements – Will the City accept a 3-stall combo or 8-head 

shower trailer? 

 

Answer – JEA would be willing to accept a 3 - stall combo, please notate accordingly on Appendix B – 

Response Workbook. The Appendix B – Response Workbook also includes row 7 for the Deluxe 8 stall trailer 

pricing. 

 

4. Question – Appendix A. Water Supply Requirement - If the freshwater tanks need to be 300 gallons, then we 

will need to have the freshwater tanks set-up externally. However, if needing to be installed internally, the tanks 

will be 200 gallons. Will the City accept external freshwater tank set-up? 

 

Answer – JEA would be willing to accept a 200 gallon internally installed tank.  
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5. Question – Appendix A, Waste Disposal and Sanitation Requirements - There are sinks inside but not at entry. 

If sinks are to be required at entry, we can add hand sanitizer stations on the ground. What will the City approve 

of? 

 

Answer – JEA is willing to accept sinks inside but not at the entry.  

 

6. Question – Appendix A, Safety and Emergency Requirements -Trailers do not come with fire extinguishers. 

We can buy separately and place inside the trailer cabins but it would not be mounted to the wall. Will the City 

approve? 

 

Answer – To follow on additional addendum. 

 

7. Question - Appendix A, Safety and Emergency Requirements – Emergency exit signage is not installed on our 

trailers. Is installation of stickers acceptable? 

 

Answer – JEA is willing to accept luminescent (glow in the dark) emergency exit stickers. 

 

8. Question – Appendix A, Service and Maintenance Requirements – Appendix A, Service and Maintenance 

Requirements – For 24/7 Technical support need to be a standby technician? 

 

Answer – The 24/7 technical support is not required to be a technician but someone who can coordinate needed 

service and maintenance.  

 

9. Question - Appendix A, Installation and Setup Requirements – Will connection to water supply be within 50’ 

to 100’? 

 

Answer- This will depend on JEA’s needs during the storm event. Please provide the pricing for within that 

distance and list additional fee associated with over that distance on Appendix B – Response Workbook, row 8 

(for generator fee) or on row 12 (additional costs). 

 

10. Question- Appendix A, Installation and Setup Requirements – We will not connect to a sewer as we are not 

licensed to do so, but the City can have a licensed plumber complete, or we can pump the water per usual. Will 

the City accept either? 

 

Answer- Pump the water per usual to ensure all City requirements are followed. 

 

11. Question- 10. Appendix A, Installation and Setup Requirements – Will connection to power source be within 

50’ to 100’? 

 

Answer- This will depend on JEA’s needs during the storm event. Please provide the pricing for within that 

distance and list additional fee associated with over that distance on Appendix B – Response Workbook, row 9 

(for generator fee) or on row 12 (additional costs). 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RESPONSE FORM 


